

School Council Meeting



DATE: 7th February 2017

PUPILS PRESENT	STAFF PRESENT
BT – 3F EW – 3F FC – 3W JG – 3A SG – 3A AH - 3P DH – 3K CN – 11T	LEAD - L. Thompson R. Williams J. McLaughlin M. Dunn-Outram

OUTCOMES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Board games and use of the Gym on a Friday has the green light.• The Rec Room is almost ready.• DK is donating £100 from the tuck shop towards the cost of additional holes for the climbing wall. These works are being overseen by Mr Berry who is also seeking additional financial support from 'Family & Friends' and the PE budget.
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• DK is also donating £100 of the tuck shop money to purchasing a defibrillator for the school.• On 31st March – 'Wear a Hat Day' this is a day to raise awareness around Brain Tumours. We partake in the event and support it annually; we are hoping to raise money once more this year for the cause. LT asked the pupil's if the school should purchase items from the charity to sell (advantages and disadvantages stated).• London – Our annual trip to London is on April 27th. The itinerary has changed from previously discussed- London eye will be the activity instead of the cruise and this is due to the time of the parliament tour. Pupils informed that the names have been drawn out of a hat and letters will be sent home this week detailing all information. Places are limited and to ensure fairness, no one can attend if they have been before. Pupils who are not going to London this year will have the opportunity to attend the Hull Young Parliament later in the year.

ACTIONS FOR NEXT MEETING
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• LT to distribute letters to the five pupils.

MINUTES SENT TO ALL PUPILS	MINUTES SENT TO ALL STAFF
----------------------------	---------------------------